Mount Napier Homestead



B1440 Mount Napier Homestead



B1440 Mount Napier Homestead NW Corner



B1440 Mount Napier Homestead SW Corner

Location

14 miles west Penshurst &14 miles sth Hamilton, MOUNT NAPIER VIC 3301 - Property No B1440

Municipality

SOUTHERN GRAMPIANS SHIRE

Level of significance

Local

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - May 27, 2004

Mount Napier homestead, situated near the extinct Western District volcano from which the property name derives, was settled by former Hobart town colonists Andrew, John and Thomas Brown, from 1840-49. By 1853 "two small (stone) houses of two rooms each with a kitchen" were erected of rubble stone with external chimneys and hipped roof. The present Edwardian brick house of 1906 abuts the original stone homestead and stables.

The original stone buildings of Mount Napier homestead are of great interest as surviving stone structures of vernacular form of the first years of settlement of the property. The primitive construction technique of the stone houses is particularly notable. The homestead has significant associations, firstly with the pioneering Brown Bros. who built the original stone houses and stables, and with John Matherson, a prominent pastoralist and financier who acquired the property in 1862.

Mount Napier homestead, original stone buildings are in varying degrees of repair and intactness. One of the first

houses is integrated as the kitchen of the 1906 homestead; the other rectangular plan building is dilapidated. The stables are in good condition.

Classified: 20/10/1966 Revised: 03/08/1998

Hermes Number 69288

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/